



Stephen E. Yeager

LOWE YEAGER & BROWN

sey@lyblaw.net

Mr. Yeager is a 1971 *cum laude* graduate of Indiana University School of Law in Indianapolis, Indiana. From 1971 to 1975, Mr. Yeager served as a Captain in the United States Army Judge Advocate General Corp where he prosecuted and defended accused military personnel. Following his discharge from the United States Army, Mr. Yeager joined the law firm of Stuart & Branigin, Lafayette, Indiana, where he served as a partner in the litigation division. Representative clients included Purdue University, the Norfolk & Southern Railroad, and various insurance carriers.

From 1988 to the present, Mr. Yeager has continued his practice as a partner with the law firm now known as Lowe Yeager & Brown. Mr. Yeager provides litigation services to various parties who face suit or, in the alternative, have been injured and are in need of legal representation. He practices in all courts, state and federal. He has tried many cases to the bench, as well as to juries. Further, he has participated in the mediation process, both as a litigant representative and a mediator on countless occasions. His areas of representation include personal injury and property damage cases arising from automobile accidents, premises liability, products liability, and the construction field. Likewise, Mr. Yeager practices in the workers' compensation area where he represents both Defendants and claimants.

Current Position

LOWE YEAGER & BROWN

January 2010 – Present

AV-rated insurance defense practice with an emphasis on the defense of professional liability claims. First joined the firm in 1988 under the name Lowe Shirley & Yeager, then later Lowe & Yeager.

Prior Employment

COOKE, BACHE, LASZYNSKI, MOORE & YEAGER, Lafayette, IN

1984-1988

STUART & BRANIGIN, Lafayette, IN

1975-1984

United States Army, Judge Advocate General Corps

1971-1975

Bar Admissions

Indiana, 1971

Tennessee, 1988

US Court of Military Appeals, 1971

USDC, Middle District of Indiana, 1971

USDC, Eastern District of Tennessee, 1988

Education

INDIANA UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF LAW, Indianapolis, IN – Juris Doctor, *cum laude*, 1971

UNIVERSITY OF TENNESSEE COLLEGE OF LAW, Knoxville, TN – 1968-1970

INDIANA UNIVERSITY, Bloomington, IN – Bachelor of Arts, 1968